
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  July 23, 2024 
 
 
SUBJECT:   REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR TRANSPORTATION OF RAIL CARS 
 
 
Pursuant to the aforementioned Request for Proposals (RFP), all proposers were to 
submit any questions regarding this RFP by no later than July 16, 2024. Questions were 
to be submitted in writing, and all questions and responses were to be posted on the 
Department’s website and www.rampla.org.   
 
Below is a list of questions received from proposers, and the Department’s response: 

 
1. Q: I visited the Red Car Station at 208 W. 22nd St., San Pedro, CA 90731 today 

to inspect the rail cars as part of the Transportation of Rail Cars bid. 
However, I did not see any rail cars at the location. Instead, I observed three 
red buses, which I believe are not related to the bid. 
Could you please provide information on when the rail cars will be available 
at the location? 

    A: Buses are not part of bid. Rail cars are located inside storage tent. 
2. Q: Exact commodity? 

    A: 3- passenger rail cars 
3. Q: Dimensions and weight? 

    A: See attached specification sheet. 
4. Q: How will it be loaded and unloaded? 

    A: Awarded bidder to provide method.  
5. Q: Cargo value? 

    A: Unknown 
6. Q: Can it be exposed to the elements? Or will it be enclosed or tarped? 

    A: Rail cars shall be handled in a manner that prevents structural, mechanical or 
decorative exterior damage.  
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7. Q: Does the assignment entail returning the Rail Cars back to their original 
location, if requested within the year of the contract? 

    A: No 
8. Q: There are questions/requirements in the package that seem to geared 

towards a long-term, continual workload assignment as they ask for. Do we 
answer as if this were a long-term, continual assignment? 

    A: No, this is a one time operation. 
9. Q: Are there any questions that can be skipped as they do not apply to this 

assignment? 
    A: Yes. Please note N/A where applicable. 

10. Q: Are there any access restrictions or special requirements at either pick up 
or delivery location? 

    A: No 
11. Q: What are the dimensions (length, width, height) and weight of each car? 

    A: See attached specification sheet. 
 

12. Q:  Are there any variations in size or weight among the three trolley cars? 
    A: See attached specification sheet. 

 
13. Q: Are the cars operational, or will they need to be towed or lifted onto the 

trailers? 
    A: No. They will require tow/haul.  

14. Q: Who is responsible for arranging the towing or lifting/loading of the cars onto 
the trailers? 

    A: Awarded bidder 
15. Q: Are there any special handling instructions due to their condition (e.g., 

fragile parts, non-functional brakes)? 
    A: Rail cars shall be handled in a manner that prevents structural, mechanical or 

decorative exterior damage.  
16. Q: Will these rail cars require any type of special shrink wrapping prior to pick 

up and who will be responsible for arranging that service. Or will they just 
need tarping? 

    A: Rail cars shall be handled in a manner that prevents structural, mechanical or 
decorative exterior damage.  

17. Q: What is the preferred pickup date and time, and are there any deadlines for 
delivery? 



    A: TBD 
18. Q: Is there any flexibility in the schedule if unexpected delays occur? 

    A: Yes 
19. Q: Are there any specific route restrictions or preferred routes for transporting 

the cars? 
    A: No 

20. Q: Have there been any previous logistical challenges associated with this or 
other routes? 

    A: No 
21. Q: Will there be loading and unloading assistance provided at the pickup and 

delivery locations? 
    A: No 

22. Q: Are there any specific equipment or personnel requirements for loading and 
unloading the cars? 

    A: No 
23. Q: What is the cargo liability requirement? 

    A: Please defer to Section 4.4, Items 2-5” of the RFP for detailed insurance liability 
requirements. 

24. Q: Are there any specific liability concerns we should be aware of? 
    A: Please defer to Section 4.4, Items 2-5” of the RFP for detailed insurance liability 

requirements. 

25. Q: Are there any additional services required, such as storage, interim stops, 
or inspections? 

    A: No 
26. Q: Are there any potential add-ons or optional services you might be interested 

in? 
    A: No 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








